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Government of India
Ministry of Earth Sciences

Prithvi Bhawan, IMD Campus
Lodhi Road, ew Delhi.

Dated -- 15/2/2016.

Encl. As above. Yours fai thfull y,

To
Shri Mahipal Singh,
Professor Colony, Janta PG College
Bakewar, Etawah-206124

Subject-Information sought by Shri Mahipal Singh, Professor Colony, Janta PG
College Bakewar, Etawah-206124 U/S 6(3) ofRTI Act.

Kindly refer to your RTI application dated nil on the above mentioned subject.

2. The replys provided by the concerned officer vide IMD letter No.
A-480111l1l6-E(II), dated 12/02/2016 is enclosed herewith.

3. An appeal, if any, against this reply may be made to the Appellate Authority of
the Ministry, at the following address within 30 days of the receipt of the letter.

Shri Vivek Misra, Director IF AA.
Ministry of Earth Sciences, Prithvi Bhawan,
IMD Campus, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-l10003.

I~~
(E. Baq(re)

Central Public Information Officer & Scientist 'C'
Tel. o. 24669521.

Copy for information to:-

1. Director, (ICC) & FAA MoES, ew Delhi.
2. Dr. N. Khare, Set. 'C' & Transparency Officer, MoES, New Delhi.
3. US (Estt) for information.

~ Charge IT Section (Sh. Krishnan is requested to upload this reply on website
www.moes.gov

http://www.moes.gov


~.
No. A-480111I116-E(II)

~:

Government of India
India Meteorological Department
Office of the Director General

of Meteorology
Mausam Bhavan, Lodi Road,

New Delhi 110003
Dated Phf'ebruary, 2016

To
Ministry of Earth Sciences
Prithi Bhavan
Lodi Road, New LJelhi-11OJ03

Kind attention: Shri R.K.B.Patel, Dy. Secretary(Estt)

Sub: Information sought by Sh. Mahipal Singh Etawah under RTI Act, 2005

Ref: (1) No. MoES/29/5112015-Estt. dated 31-12-2015

With reference to your communication cited above, It is hereby informed that the
required information regarding position as on 01.01.2016 in r/o SC/ST/OBC/Person with
Disablities and Women in IMD is given below:

Sir,

Scheduled Castes 968 !
Scheduled Tribes 333

Other Backward Classes 556

Persons with Disablities 68

women 430

Yours faithfully

- 5'&-
(P.Goswami)

Asstt. Meteorologist Gr-T (Estt-TT)
for Director General of Meteorology

Tel.No. - 43824341

~y to : Sh. E.Haque, CPIO & Scientist 'C' MoES.

~~'l.\!-
(P.Goswami)

Asstt. Meteorologist Gr-1 (Estt-ll)
for Director General of Meteorology

Tel.No. - 4382434 i


